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Section I - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinc, ;vices Completes 

Docket No. 020627-TX Date Docketed: 06/28/2002 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lor ida Public Service Commission o f  ALEC 

Company: Vitcom Corporation v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F . A . C . ,  Regulatory Assessment 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7765 issued t o  Vitcom Corporation for 

Fees : Telecommunications Companies . 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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Referred t o :  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS P I F  
x x  X ("0" indicates OPR) _ - _ _ _ - _ -  - 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

,_ ." --1 Assignments are as fo l lows.  
, , I C  

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s )  - Prehearing O f f i c e r  

Commissioners Commi s i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 
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CCA Official Filing: 
Mat i Ida Sanders************** I 1Q/2/02************* 12~04 p~************* 

Matilda Sanders 1337 - P& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(P 
LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, October 02,2002 12:04 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/2/02 12:Ol:OO PM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
020623-TX, 020625-TX 020623. LHD 
020627-TX, 020636-TX, 020637-TX 020627.LHD 

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT 
FEES, OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 
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1 0/~2/02************* 3 :47 PM************* Mat i I da Sanders************** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Tuesday, October 22,2002 3:48 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

lp 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020635R.LHD 

10/22/02 3:45:00 RM 
Docket Number: 020627-TX, 020636-TX, 020637-TX, 020635-TX 

REISSUANCE OF PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT 
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
C E RT I F I C ATES 
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CCA-Off icia I Fi I i ng : 
1 1 /I 4/02************* 3 :42 p.************* Mat i Ida Sanders************** 1 

Matilda Sanders /535'-cB 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
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LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, November 14,2002 3:42 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/14/02 3:40:00 PM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
102062'7-TX, 020635-TX, 020636-TX, 020637-TX 020627CO.LHD 
02074!3-TI, 020731 -TI, 020722-Tl, 020721-TI 020749CO.LHD 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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